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Youth Commission Referral   

 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 

TO:  Kiely Hosmon, Director, Youth Commission 
 
FROM: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
 
DATE:  October 22, 2018 
 
SUBJECT: REFERRAL FROM BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

The Board of Supervisors has received the following proposed related legislation to File 
No. 180519, which is being referred to the Youth Commission as per Charter, Section 
4.124 for comment and recommendation.  The Commission may provide any response 
it deems appropriate within 12 days from the date of this referral. 
 
File No. 181004 
 
Ordinance amending the Environment Code to require food vendors to supply 
single-use plastic straws only upon request; provide for sale of plastic straws; 
clarify that nothing in Chapter 16 shall be construed to conflict with laws 
concerning the rights of individuals with disabilities; and affirming the Planning 
Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act. 
 
Please return this cover sheet with the Commission’s response to Erica Major, 
Assistant Clerk, Land Use and Transportation Committee. 
 
*************************************************************************************************** 
 
RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION      Date: ______________________ 
 
____  No Comment 
____  Recommendation Attached 

_____________________________ 
       Chairperson, Youth Commission 
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LEGISLATIVE DIGEST 
 

[Charter Amendment - Free City College Fund] 
 
Describing and setting forth a proposal to the voters at an election to be held on 
November 5, 2019, to amend the Charter of the City and County of San Francisco to 
establish the Free City College Fund to defray certain costs of City College students, 
and to require annual appropriations in designated amounts to the Fund. 
 

Existing Law 
 
In 2016, by ordinance, the City established the San Francisco City College Financial 
Assistance Fund as a category four fund to provide financial assistance to students at City 
College of San Francisco (“City College”).  The ordinance further provided that the 
Department of Children, Youth, and Their Families (“DCYF”) would administer the fund and 
use monies in the fund to make grants to reimburse City College for enrollment fees and other 
education-related financial support for students.  
 

Amendments to Current Law 
 
The proposal is a Charter amendment that establishes the Free City College (“Fund”), to be 
administered by DCYF.  The proposal would require that the Controller maintain the Fund 
separate and apart from all other City funds and carry forward to the next fiscal year any 
amount in the Fund unspent or uncommitted at the end of the fiscal year.  The proposal would 
require that monies in the Fund be used by the City to benefit San Francisco residents 
enrolled in City College by providing funds for student stipends to cover education costs, 
subject to certain defined conditions, and to cover the City’s costs related to administering the 
Fund.  
  
The proposal would require that beginning in fiscal year 2020-2021 the City annually 
appropriate a “baseline amount” to the Fund as follows:   
 
For fiscal year 2020-2021 - $15 million. 
 
For fiscal year 2021-2022 - $15.7 million. 
 
For fiscal year 2022-2023 - $16.4 million.  
 
The proposal would require that for fiscal years 2023-2024 through 2030-2031, the Controller 
would adjust the baseline contribution by the percentage increase or decrease in aggregate 
City discretionary revenues.  
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The proposal would allow the City to suspend growth in the baseline for any year in which the 
Controller, projected a budget deficit of $200 million or more.  The proposal would allow the 
City to contribute more to the Fund than the annual baseline amounts required, without 
affecting the City’s required baseline contribution. 
   
The proposal would require that any amount in the Fund over what is spent in any fiscal year 
be kept in the Free City College Reserve (“Reserve”).  But the total amount in the Reserve 
would not be allowed to exceed 20% of the next year’s annual baseline contribution.  Any 
amount over the 20% limit would be returned to the General Fund. 
 
The proposal would allow the Board to adjust the student stipend amounts by a majority vote 
and would allow the Board, by a two-thirds majority vote, to expand the eligible uses of the 
Fund to benefit any or all students enrolled at City College by defraying any costs related to 
their enrollment in City College.   
 
Finally, the proposal would require the Controller to produce and file with the Board a report 
on the Fund, in fiscal year 2027-28.   
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